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Hexagon - Ground Movement Query
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Hi Graham,

| can confirm that No. 6 Hexagon was not assessed for the purpose of ground movement as it is located
approximately 8.5m away from the proposed basement excavation and is not located upslope of the
excavation.

Additionally, on the basis of No. 5 Hexagon being assessed as Burland Category 0, it may be expected that
the proposed basement will not cause significant ground movement to No. 6 Hexagon.

Kind Regards,

Kind Regards,

Ronnie Lancaster
BSc (Hons) FGS
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